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Dr. G. A. Kennedy, Macleod, Alberta, died in the ‘Winnipeg
General Hospital, on the morning of the 8th of October. Dr.
Kennedy who was well-known in Eastern Canada, was born in the
town of Dundas in 1847. He was a Surgeon-Captain in the N. W.
M. P., and surgeon to the Canadian Pacific Railway.

The late James Ross, Montreal, left $400,000 in public benefac-
tions. Some of these items are as follows: MeGill University, $100,-
000; Montreal Art Association, $100,000; Royal Vietoria Hospital,
$50,000; Montreal General Hospital, $50,000; Montreal Maternity
Hospital, $50,000; Royal Alexandra Hospital, $25,000; Ross
Memorial Hospital, Lindsay, Ontario, $25,000. ‘

The new wings of the Winnipeg General Hospital which, ex-
clusive of furnishings and equipment, cost $650,000, were formally
opened by Mayor Deacon on the 29th of ‘September. The accommo-
dation in the Winnipeg ITospital is now 478 beds.

The third annual congress of the Canadian Public Health Asso-
ciation met in Regina, Sask., the 18th, 19th and 20th September,
under the presidency of Dr. J. W. S. MecCullough, Toronto. A
resolution was adopted favoring the admission of advanced cases of
tuberculosis into all general hospitals receiving governmental
grants. Copies of this resolution are to be forwarded to the pro-
vineial authorities.  Another resolution urgently requests the
Dominion Government to take into consideration the danger to the
public health through the increasing number of immigrants coming
into Canada. The following officers were elected: President, Dr.
M. M. Seymour, Regina; Secretary, Major Lorne Drum, Ottawa;
Treasurer, Dr. (Geo. D. Porter, Toronto; Vice-Presidents, Dr. J. D.
Page, Quebec; T. Aird Murray, Toronto; Dr. Duncan Anderson,
Toronto; Prof. J. A. Amyot, Toronto; Dr. A. R. Whitla, Edmonton.
Port Arthur and Fort William were selected for the places of meet-
ing in 1914,



